
From: Gary S Gevisser  

Sent: Thursday, January 17, 2008 1:08 PM 
To: Katherine.rowe http://www.nextraterrestrial.com/pdf/Microsoft%20Word%20-

%20kat-fun.pdf 
Cc: 'Adam L Tucker'; Sargent Amanda Lopez - US Army Recruiter 

Subject: DO YOU THINK HE IS GAY-always great to find fellow thinking weed smokers too - RE: 

Seminar blurb 

 
Kat hello – I have yet to receive an email from you. Please resend what you wrote. I will also ask Adam 

to follow up with you to make sure you got this email. 

 

I will respond in red to what you wrote me below. 

 

______________________________________ 

From: Adam L Tucker [mailto:adam@just3ants.com]  

Sent: Thursday, January 17, 2008 11:08 AM 

To: 'Gary S Gevisser' 
Subject: FW: ALWAYS GREAT TO FIND FELLOW THINKING WEED SMOKERS TOO - RE: Seminar blurb 

 
 
 

 
From: Katherine 

Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2008 4:24 PM 

To: adam@just3ants.com 
Subject: FW: ALWAYS GREAT TO FIND FELLOW THINKING WEED SMOKERS TOO - RE: Seminar blurb 
 
I wrote Gary back. This is what I wrote. Sorry if it is mean. I guess I didn't think before I typed. Anyway, if it 
upsets you, I understand. Wouldn't blame you.  
  
So can I ask why you want to meet for dinner tomorrow? Just to talk and see each other, and catch up? Or do 
you have ulterior motives? 
  
Katherine R 
Receptionist/HR Admin. 
Email check-ins:  
  
  
 

 
From: Katherine R  

Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2008 3:03 PM 
To: 'Gary S Gevisser' 

Subject: RE: ALWAYS GREAT TO FIND FELLOW THINKING WEED SMOKERS TOO - RE: Seminar blurb 

Hello Gary, 
  
  
How are you feeling. Great. I have passed the stone and ready “to go to war” with those who profit from war. 
A US Marine helicopter just flew by the cliff house and appeared to dip its nose, almost like the pilot was 
“saluting”. I am sorry to hear you had to make a visit to the ER! I hope you're doing well. I think you can tell 



that I am doing well and even if I were dead you must surely at least believe that I would be doing well. Do 
you know of anyone who takes on the biggest thugs the world has ever known who has ever lived as long as 
me and who are quite obviously a whole lot more fearful of me than I am of them? Now if you haven’t fully 
read The Diamond Invention for whatever reason beginning with the distinct possibility that it simply doesn’t 
interest you to the point that you have made it a priority to read and analyze, and that means read every word 
I write about this anything but omnipotent but most vicious De Beers cartel, I perfectly understand. 
  
I read your emails between you and Adam that were linked to this one. What was Adam suppose to follow up 
with me about? I did reply to your email that you sent me. Did you not receive it? Again, no. Adam and I don't 
really talk that much anymore. Apparently he is too busy signing up on dating sites, and wasting his days 
away smoking pot. He seems to be really consumed with finding and recruiting "followers". We must 
therefore be thankful that there is a God who will teach him a harsh lesson if in fact you have genuinely been 
led to believe that he is seeking to recruit followers without defining what they are supposed to do, agree? 
The way I see it, it can be up to him to share and spread the information, however he cannot dictate how 
people take it, or what they chose to do with it. One can only spread the information. Whatever people decide 
to do with it is up to them and only them. From my brief experience, Adam wastes a lot of energy trying to get 
everyone around him to think the same way he does. I also think that he contradicts himself a lot. For 
instance how drugs are bad, but since he is "allowed", he can perfectly justify wasting away a day, acting 
stupid, and stroking Mindy's ego about how intelligent she is, while she strokes his, about how great he is. So 
you agree that Adam is like every male out there besides for me just wanting to get laid, first and foremost; 
and that therefore because I happen to have in my humble but seasoned opinion, the hottest, sexiest, most 
brilliant artist painter, gourmet chef, lover in the world who also happens to be my business partner and wife 
to boot, you are now arguing that I shouldn’t be so harsh on Adam or The IT or even Hitler who I would argue 
was significantly more kind and gentle a human being than The IT,  in my opinion the most evil human being 
ever deposited on this earth; Hitler simply a whole lot more creative and therefore got away with that many 
more atrocities than The IT, the flat line plotter of flat line plotters who was like everything in this world, down 
to the last blade of grass, placed here on planet Mother Earth for good reason; although having my wife’s x-
husband serving constantly as the one, negative attention seeking people should gravitate towards 24/7, 
does get a bit boring after a while, agree? What is so intelligent and great about wasting away your day, 
getting high? What is suppose to be accomplished by that? What is so amusing about that? Why does Adam 
use dating services to round up all of his new followers? Do you think that you and I as well as all those 
copied and blind copied could use just this communication to expose Adam for being so very superficial, all 
the while using all the valuable knowledge-information-Light I have shared with him primarily to get laid, and 
at the same time draw attention to what he has already accomplished at www.just3ants.com? How does he 
expect to establish any sort of romantic relationship, when the dates start off being fed this abundance of 
world information, and current events? Maybe he thought that because he felt it was important to him it 
would at least get him laid once, but why would anyone bother with having sex with him a second time unless 
he could translate all his worldliness in to wealth that could be shared with everyone including “lost souls”? 
Granted it's important, but not something to start a romantic relationship on. How romantic do you think it 
was for those in places like Auschwitz when occasionally they had sex? Remember before answering they 
were all slaves who would inevitably end up dead, just a matter of time. Without wealth, whether it be money 
that still has value, gold, silver, a roof over your head, food in the refrigerator, the right clothing, it is really 
hard to be “romantic”,  so why do you think it took Adam so long to cut to the chase by first defining exactly 
what you could have done and could still do in order to become financially independent so that when 
someone approaches you with all this heavy head trip stuff, you can politely tell them, “Thank you, but no 
thank you”? When Adam and I were discussing how things were not working out between us, he told me that 
I would probably benefit from some time alone. I couldn’t have said it better myself. Call me crazy, but I think 
he's the one that needs some time alone. Do you know of a better way than having Adam L. Tucker out there 
in order to get more people coming to our website www.just3ants.com? He just got out of a seven year 
relationship five months ago. Why don’t you email his ex-wife as well as mother-in-law and see if they would 
like to attend our first Educational-Light-Journey-One Tribe of Achievers seminar-workshop and why not 
remind them to bring along their laptop computer when we can also all be communicating, online in real 
time? His divorce isn't even final yet. How is he suppose to get any healing done when he's perusing dating 
sites, and taking out a different girl every week? Are you beginning to feel like this was some sort of “setup”, 
a last ditch effort to promote www.just3ants.com? I am beginning to feel that. In my opinion, when people 
seek outside themselves, so intently, that means there is something wrong on the inside. Do you still need to 



be convinced that the United States of America provided the military muscle that allowed the most repressive 
regime in the history of the world, The South African Apartheid Regime to rule over South Africa for a period 
of some 45 odd years during which time mainly US business interests stole all of the valuable mineral 
resources of South Africa that were harvested and that the ANC black government that followed were no 
different, simply doing the bidding of the corrupt 3 branches of the United States Government made up of 
elected and non-elected government officials all kowtowing to the De Beers-Anglo American Cartel? There is 
something that Adam is not dealing with, or has not come to terms with, or he would not be so aggressively 
searching for a lady friend. Besides for being rich and possibly still wanting to do the right thing and bring 
public international attention to the hypocrisy of US Americans who benefit more than all the other peoples 
of the world from wars, beginning with oil wars, do you think he is gay? He would be perfectly content to be 
on his own. For the moment, I am not searching, nor do I think I will attempt a dating site anytime soon. I am 
perfectly fine to be on my own.  
  
  
What did you mean by this? 
  
"You will soon see that I won’t be repeating much to you or anyone else going 

forward and I do so please don’t hesitate to let everyone on my email list know 
beginning with Dr. John K. Pollard Jr." 
  
Why wouldn't you be sharing anything with him anymore? I was just talking about being “repetitive” which is 
sometimes necessary when dealing with the easily distracted whose only interest when it is all said and done 
is selfish pursuits and why I think you would agree such individuals make very poor lovers, finding it 
necessary to go from one relationship to the next all the while having few kind words to say about those 
smart enough to dump them. And what do you plan to do with Mindy's donation of $5.55? Since all the 
evidence suggests that it came from Adam I think it is only right that Adam should remove it from the 
website and reimburse himself. Adam has mentioned before, that donations are appreciated, and that the 
information is worth something. I guess it's only worth $5.55. But does that make Mindy a better person than 
I, because I haven't made a donation? From what I can tell you are not only a whole lot smarter than Mindy, 
certainly better, if only because you didn’t think the Knowledge-Information-Light provided by 
www.just3ants.com was enough to offset all the aggravation Adam has caused you. But what about poor, 
poor, Gary and the KIL he continues to provide including helping you with this response build your own 
“network” who would so very much appreciate all that I-we are offering including getting this free invitation to 
attend our forthcoming E-L-J-O-T-O-A seminar-workshop where I think  there should be a minimum entrance 
fee that would be fully refundable so long as those wanting their money back are willing to place in writing 
why it is that they didn’t think attending was worth say US$1 or whatever you think? Because she is not a 
free thinker, and only knows, believes and thinks what Adam tells her, is that why Adam is so amused by 
her? Do you know her physical measurements? Just typing out loud I guess.  
  
I have already spoken to Adam over the phone regarding the "blurb" for the seminar. I gave him my thoughts 
and opinions. I did not write a new one for him though, and that is probably what he was expecting.  
  
What WERE you doing in NYC with that Rabbi? You are the first person to ask me this question which 
explains at least why it is that De Beers laugh themselves silly at the overwhelming majority of people on my 
email list which represents a statistically valid sampling of the world’s literate, stupid and most corrupt 
human population; and of course the most senior members of De Beers are on my email list, and of course 
they are also literate, stupid and corrupt which doesn’t prevent them from laughing themselves silly but 
increasingly so at themselves as each and every one of us including me, you, Adam and the remaining 7 odd 
billion of us define who we are by differentiating ourselves from this most brutal mafia of mafia. At the time I 
was heading up the restructuring team of Epilady USA Inc. who were responsible for importing and 
distributing the Epilady womens shaver that was manufactured on a kibbutz in northern Israel. The principal 
of Epilady was Solly Krok who like most non-fanatical Jewish people but with a big ego and willing take big 
gambles was followed continuously throughout the world by these Hasidic-Ultra orthodox Jewish-Black 
Hatters who serve as the “cushion” for De Beers as they travel the world mostly gathering intelligence on non-
religious Jewish people like the Krok family who are only Jewish when it suits them which is when it is helpful 



to their “pocket book”, the rest of the time it is also “fun and games” as these non-fanatical Jewish people 
fail to point out the inextricably close ties of the Black Hatters to De Beers who from the very beginning has 
been run by the most anti-Semitic people; all the kingpins so far buried in churches, and why of course De 
Beers had no problem in letting the entire world know that they supported Hitler, as much if not more, than 
the Allies who De Beers held in “contempt”; so very arrogant about the extent to which this mafia of mafia, 
price fixers of price fixers owned both the British and American Governments, that they forced their stooge 
US President Franklin D. Roosevelt to make a “big fuss and dance” about De Beers REFUSING PUBLICLY to 
stockpile industrial diamonds on US soil, that were needed to “catch up” to Hitler. Let me know if I answered 
your question sufficiently to get each and every person you know to attend one of our seminar-workshops 
where I will split with you 50% of the proceeds. 
  
You wrote about God in your email. For what it's worth, I don't believe in God. And I turn nowhere but inward 
when I am going through a rough time. Not to say I never will, or never would. But as of now, I just haven't 
heard or felt enough supporting facts to believe in something so far fetched. You make perfect sense bearing 
in mind that some 92% of US Americans say that we “believe in God” and I would say that same percentage 
applies to those of US Americans who don’t think the United States played any negative role in the South 
African Apartheid Regime. And the 8% or so who know as I do for an absolute fact this was in fact the case, 
they think they are God given how they have managed to get away with such extraordinary big lies. Hitler 
said, “The masses will most likely fall victim to a big lie than a small lie.” 

 

 

  
  
  
  
Katherine Rowe 
Receptionist/HR Admin. 
Mobile Systems Wireless 
1483 Poinsettia Ave. Suite 104 
Vista, CA 92081 
Phone: 760.804.7636   Fax: 888.755.1736 
Email: Katherine.Rowe@MSWireless.com 
Email check-ins: Receptionist@MSWireless.com 
  
  
 

 
From: Gary S Gevisser [mailto:gevisser@sbcglobal.net]  

Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2008 12:42 PM 
To: 'Adam L Tucker' 

Cc: Katherine Rowe; JKPJKP@alum.mit.edu; Office of the Israeli Defense Department Attache - Israeli 

Embassy Washington DC.; Devin Standard; 'Neal Block'; NO LONGER PRACTICING, thank G-d, Dr. John 
BIG BEN Stewart MD of Sharp Memorial Hospital - aka The Sperm Donor aka The It; Jeffrey R. Krinsk - 

Finkelstein & Krinsk; Jared Stamell Esq - Stamell & Schager, LLP; Bernard Lazarus - Open Supporter of 
The South African Apartheid Regime and brother of Gunter "The Pig" Lazarus; Maxwell M. Blecher Esq; 

US Marine Captain Brian Steidle - The Devil Came On Horseback; John Dau - A Leader of the Lost Boys of 
the Sudan; Tefo Mohapi; Dad; Professor Rabbi Abner Weiss; United States Justice Department; 

jimandjoe@ussliberty.com; Dr. Paul "Bozo The Clown" Teirstein; South African Consulate General; Solly 

Krok; Dr. Jonathan "Trouble Bubble" Beare; Mossad 
Subject: ALWAYS GREAT TO FIND FELLOW THINKING WEED SMOKERS TOO - RE: Seminar blurb 

 



 


